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Mr. Jerry Scott

Hallock School District
P.0. Box 670

- Hallock, Minnesota 56728

Dear Mr. Scott

RE: Approval of Land Application of Petroleum Contaminated Soil
Site: Hallock High School, Hallock,Minnesota
Site ID#: LEAK00001318

The request dated August 20, 1990 to land apply approximately 400 cubic yards
. of petroleum contaminated soil is hereby approved by staff of the Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). This approval is based upon the MPCA staff’'s
understanding that the appropriate county and local officials have been
notified and/or have given approval for the land application of this soil and
is subject to the following additional conditions:

1. Stockpiled soils shall be protected from infiltration and runoff prior
to land application.

2. Soil shall be applied to land located in the northeast one quarter of
the southwest one quarter of Section 13, Township 161 North, Range 49
Vest, City of Hallock , Kittson County.

3. Soils shall be spread to a thickness of no more than four inches and
incorporated into the top six inches of native soil per MPCA document
"Land Application of Petroleum Contaminated Soil: Single Application
Sites" (April 25, 1990). This will result in an application rate of .
about 500 cubic yards per acre. Soils shall be disked once per month
during the growing season.

4. The land-applied soil shall be sampled and reports shall be submitted
- in accordance with part III.C of the MPCA land application document
until analyses are 10 parts per million total petroleum hydrocarbons or
lower. The MPCA form entitled "Soil Monitoring Results for Land-Applied
~ Petroleum Contaminated Soil" should be used for reporting monitoring
results.

Ve believe these actions will provide adequate treatment of petroleum
contaminated soils. The MPCA reserves the right to require additional work if
this is determined to be necessary to protect public health and the environment.
This letter does not release any party from liability for this contamination.

Please contact me at 612/643-3451 if you have any further questions.
Sincerely,

George E. Johnson

Soils Coordinator

Tanks and Spills Section
Hazardous Waste Division
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cc:t  Gary Rice, Kittson County Environmental Officer, County Courthouse,
Hallock, Minnesota 56728 ,
Henry Noel, City Clerk, Hallock City Hall, Hallock, Minnesota 56728
bee: Doug Bellefeuille, MPCA, Region IV , Marshall , '
Craig Diekvoss, MECC, 3901 University Avenue N.E., MPLS, MN 55421
Soil Treatment Log
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